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From: Claudia McDowell [cmcdowell@telecomcounsel.com)
Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2011 4:.02 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: Absolute Home Phones, Inc. Docket No. 090426-TX

Attachments: FL. ETC Updated Applicant Certification Filing.pdf
To whom it may concern:

Attached please find for filing Absolute Home Phones, Inc.’s updated applicant certification.
**Please acknowledge receipt via return e-mail.
If you have any questions regarding this matter, please do not hesitate to call me.

Kind regards,

Claudia McDowell

Legal Assistant

Lance J.M. Steinhart, P.C.

1720 Windward Concourse, Ste 115
Alpharetta, GA 30005

(770) 232-9200 (Phone)

(678) 775-2255 (Direct Line)

(770) 232-9208 (Fax)

This transmission may be: (1) subject to the Attorney-Client Privilege; (2) an Attorney Work Product; or (3) Strictly
Confidential. This transmission, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any
unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact
the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message. Thank you for your cooperation.
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Lance J.M. Steinhart, P.C.

Attorney At Law
1720 Windward Concourse
Suite 115

Alpharetta, Georgia 30005
Also Admitted in New York Telephone: (770) 232-9200
and Maryland Facsimile: (770) 232-9208

Email: Isteinhart@telecomcounsel.com
May 19, 2011

VIA E-FILING ONLY
Beth Salak, Director

Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

Gunter Bldg.

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

(850) 413-6770

RE: Absolute Home Phones, Inc.
Docket No. 090426-TX

Dear Ms. Salak:

Pursuant to your email dated May 18, 2011, enclosed please find an updated applicant
certification form for Absolute Home Phones, Inc.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please do not hesitate to call me. Thank
you for your attention to this matter.

Respectfully

y for Absolute Home Phones, Inc.

Enclosures
Mr, Chris Peltier
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APPLICANT CERTIFICATION

State of Florida
County of Marion

My name is Chris Pelfier. | am employed by Absolute Home Phones, Inc., located at 3562 S. W,
?.34"' Avenue Road. Ocala. FL 34471 as its President. 1 am an officer of the Company and am
authorized to provide the following certifications on behalf of the Company. This certification is
being given 10 support the wireless Eligible Telecommunications Carrier petition filed by my
Company with the Flarida Public Service Commission (PSC).

Company hereby certifies the following:

1.

1o

(VS ]

:Jl

6.

Company will follow all Florida Statutes. Florida Administrative Rules. and Florida PSC
Orders relating to Universal Service. Eligible Telecommunications Carriers. and the
Florida Link-Up and Lifeline Program.

Company will follow all FCC rules. FCC Orders. and regulations contained in the
Telecommunications Act of 1996 rcgarding Universal Service. ETCs. Link-Up and
Lifeline. and toll limitation service.

Company agrees that the Florida PSC may revoke a carrier’s ETC designation for good
cause after notice and opportunity for hearing. for violations of any applicable Florida
Statutes. Florida Administrative Rules. Florida PSC Orders. failure to fulfill requirements
of Sections 214 or 254 of the Telecommunications Act of 1996. or if the PSC determines
that it is no longer in the public interest for the company to retain ETC designation.

Company understands that if its petition for ETC designation is approved. it will be for
limited ETC designation to provide landline-only Link-Up, Lifeline. and toll-limitation
service, and the Company will be cligible only to receive low-income support from the
Universal Service Fund.

Company understands that if' its petition for ETC designation is found to be in the public
interest and approved by the PSC, it is based upon the information provided to the PSC in
its petition. [f:there is a future change of company ownership. the company understands
that the new owners must file a petition with the PSC prior to the change of ownership
and make a showing of public interest to maintain the ETC designation.

Company understands that it may only receive reimbursement from the Universal Service
Administrative company (USAC) for active customer Link-Up and Lifeline access lines
which are provided using its own facilities or a combination of its own facilities and
access lines obtained as wholesale local platform lines (formerly UNE lines) from
another carrier. The Company shall not apply to USAC tor reimbursement of any Link-
Up and Lifeline access lines obtained from an underlying carrier which already receive a
Lifeline and/or Link-Up credit provided by the underlying carrier.

Company understands that the PSC shall have access to all books of account. records and
property of all eligible telecommunications carriers. Company agrces to maintain records




to document  compliance with all federal and state requirements governing the
Lifeline/Link-Up programs for as long as the consumer reccives Lifeline service plus
three vears,

8. Company understands that low income support reimbursed by USAC for toll limitation
service is available only for the incremental costs that are associated exclusively with toll
limitation service.

9. Company understands that Lifeline certification forms must be signed by applicants
confirming that they participate in a qualifying Lifeline-cligible program prior to that
customer being enrolled in the Florida Lifeline program. If a Lifeline applicant uses
income-based eligibility. the company will require documents showing proof of income
before customer eligibility is granted.

10. Company agrees that it will not file a request for any low-income reimbursement at
USAC without having customer-signed Lifeline certification applications on file at its
oftice supporting amounts requested on USAC’s Form 497.

11. Company agrees that upon request. it will submit to the PSC a copy of Form 497 forms
filed with USAC. along with supporting signed customer Lifeline certifications to:

Florida Public Service Commission

Division of Regulatory Analysis. Market Practices Section
2540 Shumard Qak Drive

Tallahassce. Florida 32399-0850

12. Company understands that in accordance with the Florida Lifeline program. cligible
customers will receive a $13.50 monthly discount on their phone bills. $3.50 of which is
provided by the ETC. and $10.00 of which is reimbursable from the Federal Universal
Service Fund.

1 am aware that pursuant to Section 837.06, F.S., whoever knowingly makes a

false statement in writing with the intent to mislead a public servant in the performance of
his or her official duty shall be guiity of a misdemeanor of the second degree.

%%/ S48/

Signature Date

Chris Peltier
Printed Name

Business Address:

3562 S.W. 24" Avenue Road
Ocala. 1. 34471




